CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, September 10, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for

review by the public.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can
be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of August 20, 2019
b. Directors Report for August 2019
c. Monthly Maintenance Report for August 2019

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #731

Resolution 2019-10: Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20
Accept: Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) Median Household Income (MHI) Survey
Association of California Water (ACWA) Region 3 Board Ballot

Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA) Water Symposium (11/8/19) and
Reception at the Murphys Historic Hotel (11/14/19)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA) Energy Efficient Audit and Grant Application for
Warehouse Improvements

Monthly Water Report
a. Monthly Report
b. Water Treatment Portable Meter Data Report

Managers Comments
a. Monthly Report

Directors Comments (Save the Date: Board Training — Tuesday, November 12, 2019)
a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 9/16/19 — Director Lavaroni
b. CAMRA — Meeting Report 8/21/19
c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 10/4/19 — Director Blood

Closed Session
a. Notice of Board Vacancy

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting October 8, 2019)




Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of August 20, 2019
b. Directors Report for August 2019
c. Monthly Maintenance Report for August 2019

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion 1% 5 2ne , Carried:

AGENDA ITEM 3



8/30/2019 9:03:44AM

Calaveras P.U.D.

Directors Report

Water Sold This Month 37,555,122 Gallons
Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 195,111.74 1,907
Total Late Charge 1,590.00 53
Total Adjustments 7.08 9
Total New Acct Fee 420.00 12
Total Service Call Out 70.00 2
Total Current Charges 197,198.82 1,908
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 9,568.04 152
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 495.91 8
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5,239.60 6
Amount Of Overpavments/Prepayments -29,988.48 368
Total Receivables 182,513.89 1,826
Total Receipts On Account 161,389.09 1,726
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Tumed Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,173.72 151
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,173.72 151
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 1
Average Usage For Active Meters 19,621 1,914
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 102.31 1,907

Usage Groups Gallons

Over 50,000
40,001-50,000
~30,001-40,000
20,001-30,000
10,001-20,000
8,001-10,000
6,001-8,000
4,001-6,000
2,001-4,000
1-2,000
Zero Usage

# Of Accounts

102

52
101
200
455
141
184
203

Usage Gallons

15,934,511
2,289,513
3,459,548
4,888,353
6,541,859
1,262,421
1,289,410

994,250
719,885
175,377

% Of Usage

4243
6.10
9.21

13.02

17.42
3.36
3.43
2.65
1.92

% Of Sales

27.05
4.17
6.13

10.96

19.73
5.22
6.05
6.24
7.27

Total Meters

Calaveras Public Utility District

37,555,127



Monthly Maintenance Report
August 2019

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 53,797,842 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Painting Interior In Progress
SCADA project submittal reviews
Calibrate Turbidimeters Complete
Filter #4 Turbidimeter maintenance Complete
Verbatim battery replacement Complete
Warehouse Shop New cords installed on shop equipment Complete
Verbatim battery replacement Complete
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation checks Complete
Pumping water to Jeff Davis Reservoir Ongoing
New pump in service Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Glencoe Pump Station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
10" sensor line repair Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing In Progress
San Andreas tank PSPS preparations Complete
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
10525 Hwy 26 (3) 1 1/2" pipeline leak repairs Complete
8527 W. Center St. 2" pipeline leak repair Complete
10276 E. Hwy 26 2" service line repair Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
PG & E wiring issue Complete
Emergency generator training for PSPS Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
6" Valve leak repair, replaced 6" and 2" valves Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Climb Onto Ladder Safety, Working at Altitude: Don't Fall Into Danger, Complete

The Safe Use of Compressed Air, Temperature Extremes:

Hypothermia and Heat Exhaustion




Monthly Maintenance Report
August 2019

Training Wilbur Ellis Seminar (J. Cunningham) Complete
Spray Program Summer spray Program In-Progress
Vehicle Maintenance 2005 Dump Truck ABS system repair Complete
2007 Toyota Tacoma service/brakes Complete
2005 Backhoe hydraulic hose replacement and tire repair Complete
Other Maintenance 41 USA tags completed Complete
71 Customer service/work orders Ongoing
Monthly meter reading Complete
Information Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress
District SOP review Ongoing
District facilities lock replacement/ rekey Complete
PG&E Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS) preparations, SOP review, Complete
generator operation and maintenance training, and fuel procedures
3 full days of FEMA storm damage inspections Complete
Lockout/Tagout procedures under review Complete
Fill station operations inspections Complete




AGENDA ITEM 4
Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #731

Discussion:

The Claim Summary #731 submitted of $125,065.96 reflects payments with descriptions
showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

Action: Approval of Claim Summary #731: $125,065.96

Motion 1% 5 2na , Carried:




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 731

DATE: Auqust 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $60,324.70
Payroll Submitted $43,740.88
P/R Tax Deposits $21,000.38
Sub-total $125,065.96
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $125,065.96

S jl Vi
Admin Acct Assistant, Cala{yefas Public Utility District




1:10 PM

09/03/19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2019
Aug 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings 64,265.04
Other Current Assets 4,242.088.43
Total Current Assets 4,306,353.47
Fixed Assets 8,404,330.63
Other Assets 699,501.05
TOTAL ASSETS 13410185.15
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 195,598.56
Other Current Liabiliti... 1,225,178.17
Total Current Liabilities 1,420,776.73
Long Term Liabilities 108,484.17
Total Liabilities 1,529,260.90
Equity 11880924.25
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU... 13410185.15

Page 1



9:47 AM Calaveras Public Utility District

orions Bill Payments for All Vendors
June 2019

Name Num Date Amount GL# Amount
ACWA-Health 21811 08/31/2019 1,296.58 5643 Dental & Vision (October)
Allen's Mobile Locksmithing 21812 08/31/2018 1,285.73 5421 Re-keying of District facilities
American Fidelity Assurance 21803 08/29/2019 256.90 5646 125 Caferia Plan
AT&T 21813 08/31/2019 577.79 5432 Utilities
AT &T 21814 08/31/2019 79.91 5432/5621 Utifities
Blood, Richard 21815 08/31/2019 34.00 5680/5681 Director compensation
Brawner Automotive Repair 21816 08/31/2019 545.79 5424 Vehicle maintenance (Truck #002)
Cal PERS EFT 08/14/2019 12,637.38 5643/5647 Health insurance (August)
Carbon Copy Inc. 21817 08/31/2019 154.80 5623 Printer/copier contact
Cole Tiscornia Construction 21818 08/31/2019 3,230.00 5422/5322 Hwy 26 leak repair/TP epoxy floors
Comcast 21804 08/29/2019 303.38 5621 Office utilities
Computer Firemen 21819 08/31/2019 400.00 5623 IT services
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21798 08/16/2019 87.85 5623 Printer/copier contact
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21820 08/31/2019 34.62 5623 Printer/copier contact (Annual property tax)
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21821 08/31/2019 34.00 5680/5681 Director compensation
Fischer, Merle 21805 08/29/2019 466.07 5647 Post retirement health reimbursement (September)
Hobgooed's Cleaning Service 21822 08/31/2019 160.00 5623 Janitorial services (August)
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21806 08/29/2019 1,987.34 5424 Fuel
Lavaroni, John 21823 08/31/2019 25.00 5680 Director compensation
Lehigh Hanson 21824 08/31/2018 284.97 5421 Materials & supplies
Lynn, Melinda 21799 08/16/2019 250.00 5201 Schaads road repair from 2019 storm damage
Mandell Municipal Counseling 21825 08/31/2019 3,354.66 5682 Legal counsel for rate study (August)
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 21800 08/16/2019 664.75 5684/5430 Engineering services/Jeff Davis EAP
Noeurt, Cody 21807 08/29/2019 332.85 1371 Overpayment reimbursement
Overmier, Clifford 21826 08/31/2018 25.00 5680 Director compensation
Pacific Gas & Electric 21808 08/29/2019 155.33 5200/5432 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21827 08/31/2019 440.37 5201/5432 Utilities
Postmaster 21828 08/31/2019 700.00 5322 Postage
Public Employees Retirement System  EFT 08/14/2019 11,223.87 5645 Retirement
San Andreas Print Shop 21829 08/31/2019 19.30 5322 Postage
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21801 08/16/20189 500.00 2317 457 Plan
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21809 08/29/2019 500.00 2317 457 Plan
Treat's General Store 21830 08/31/2019 39045 5322/5424/5421/5620/5231 Materials & supplies
VALIC 21802 08/16/2019 75.00 2317 457 Plan
VALIC 21810 08/28/2019 75.00 2317 457 Plan
Verizon Wireless 21831 08/31/2018 170.14 5432 Utilities
Volcano Telephone 21832 08/31/201¢ 522.99 5230/5322/5200/5201 Utilities
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21833 08/31/2018 16,382.88 5684/1117/1190/5430 Engineering (Rate Study, SCADA, Court St, Columbo

building, storm damage, SRLF application)

Williams, Christopher 21834 08/31/2019 660.00 5682 Legal counsel

60,324.70

Page 1 of 1



NurdAd 61/91/80 ajeq %284
€ jo | abed 6L/G1/80 - 61/10/80 ajeQ pu3 - HElS polad NdOF:20 6L/7L/80 1B uny
jewnor [joihed wusia ._ﬁ__za oliand serdABeD GLEY-0S8Y G801

== =re= SEER S S =l S eSS e S B S = = === = ==

G#'8.9 fedieN| | GLis8z p9i€96 Do&e MvLOL 3IA0THNG
¥9i6 Aiesia vo
i SziE9 Xe | 8wool| O i
: SGigel e awoou| pag| " :
GY'8.9 3y %2349 16l 2eoipaly 0BigLl poie 0009:6€ BLIHaAQ [
p010086E6 # Xeuohpeay | vLBG Aunosg [ero0s 0878 poize 0007192 AunoH Aliex ‘@xng
: m i SHUILAW 0F , 4 44
vg0LLE Aed 1N |00i052 £59.9'} L0:2€0'S DO'DY AT TREEINQETE!
LE0S Ayigesia vo H
yaoLL'E 85z8 Byud 99ib9E X2 8Lioau| vO
00°000'} veLZ B0 L19/8 Xe| awoau| pa 00PN H uopeoBA
0G0 nuy %9949 0L 2Ie0IP3 98!8Z¢ su| ando y
€140z # Yisodeq 102410 |00i052 xejoid 33 /SY|0EZLE Ayunossg [erog 1Zi80L'y : Kiejes IA BUUOQ ‘UBULIBYjES”
i HADYNVIN 02 4 5 4,
'626'1 Aed 18N |GeiszL 26189 eLiovs'e DShL NMyLQL 33A0THNI
oviLe Aidesia vo
: BGi8HH Xe swoou] YO Do:8IN HI8
L9626t 5966 B3U0 9gieze ¥e| awoou| pe zLiavy sul ando
000 Juy 32949 £LBE aIeojpal 18iLee 059 05TLive BLILBAQ €l
z1.0z # usodaq yoeuq [Seise) JuswialieY | 68691 Apnoag [ePos| 02i2.0'C ; Aeleg N yedm ‘eranoy
19’1882 Aed 1N |60:612 v2iL0L ¥8:,08'€ DO'EY Y1QL FIA0TNI
808 Agesia vo :
i 0Lil6l Xe| BWoou| vO
19'188'2 90ge Byyo| i L1981 xe alwoou| pe- m pSieN : uoyeoep
(sJo] iy %9942 (601691 g} 18d sul yileeH (1ziss a1e0lpaj zeives't psiov 05€9:iLE BWIUSAQ ol
1 1.£0Z # ¥sodaq j92:1d |00i05 xelald 33 LG |8019ET Aunoeg (eiog [ASHA A i Aiejeg Y Mmaijjep ‘spaqoy
68'690'C Aed 19N ZLilS 10ivP9'e D09 YLOL 3FA0TdNI
yrioe Aligesia vo i
0ekes Xe| 8uoou] O
68'690'C 9505 B340 LLizge xe| euwioou| pa| £9ivE su| ando
0G0 iy 32949 vei8e asealpay BLILET 0019 00€9:6€ awiuar0 ¢
01202 # Yisodeg oauQ £6i£91 fpnosg [eog 09:18£'Z : Aejeg 9 sawer ‘aop
€UOEL'T Aed 18N |0000L 6Ly 2€160L2 DG'd MYLGL FIA0THING
60iLz Aigesia vo
isfad Xel awoou| yo i i
EHIEL'T £100 644D S6iG64 Xel swoou pad| | 8EiLL H su| ando
000 Juiy %99y0 8zi6¢ aleipay 81i992 pgi9 00S6:07 aLIMBAD I
60202 # Nsodaq 108.1q |00:00% xejaid 33 /S (8619} funoag |erog 9/1G9€'C Aejeg - uyor ‘weybuiuung
m JONVNILNIVIN Ob 4
SLNIANAY aLvy NOLLdI¥OS3d
SNOLLYD011Y UIHLO 7 ANITY SONINYVA SHNOH a
Avd L3N sNOILONGAd SONIGTOHHLIM SLNINAVA HAHLO '? SLNINIASUNENIZY ‘SONINYYI ‘SHNOH HANYN FIA0TDINE

Youjsia ANIiN 2llang SEABIED G LE10S8Y SBO

) TVNANOr TIT0UAVd J U] ‘xayafed Aq sjloifed ) (6-1) voOOY



61/91/80

sleq %o8yo

NHMEAd
¢ jo g ebed 6L/G1/180 -61/10/80 ejeq pu3 - UejS pouad Wd 0¥:20 6L/vL/80 8iBQ UN
[euinor jjolAeg . _ _ I < _ Psia Aimn Jlqngd SessAele) SLEP-0S8Y S80
L#190'2Z Aed 19N |99i050°) gsioLe's m coiszy'Le nogeL FVLOL ANYAINOD
uomm uoneoep
i BZFIE Kigesig vo Do'B oIS
: RsTacl Xe| |woou] ¥ £Ci696'C i su] ando
PistdR> juswisllied | /6i296'c Xe| o] pe w8iLSr e D08 i swipeAD
9gzee’te deg 110 |60%OL B} iSd Su| LyeaH | LLigaY aleojpsi BLiE9L 'Pe Kuejeg (s)uopoesuedy .
G189 Iy ¥98YD (005L5 Xelald 33 LS¥|09i8r6'L Aunosg [e1og 08iv¥8 poge ApnoH (s)uosiad 0,
: i STVLOL ANVdINO:
GG96E'E Aed 1N |00i00L 9zi0e8'L 18igle's D0'% YLOL FIA0TAWI
! LLies Aupaesia v ;
#0168 Xe SWosu| D
Gg'6e'e 8090 BUD LEiLLB XE 8woou| pad DOiLIN %S
0do Wy ¥oayo 0LiLL Slzele 8Ziv18 i surandd b
£120Z # ¥sodaq 30810 00i004 Xejeld 33 LG | 1Oi6ZE funoes epog £GiZ0s"y : Kiees V 3819 ‘neaipneag
: . m AINAANILNINIANS 0L 4,
6ELL7 Aed 12N [e9iest alize B6:768' | Doy V.LGL IFAOTIN
: seigl Augesiavo| :
i i iz X2 BWoou| vD
BELLY'L 0590 B30 ogigel Xe| siuoou| pag L8105 sul ando
04’0 3wy 342949 |€9iE0} Juswale (87iZ aleoipsjy Ovi6LL 00 0058:6Z awpsAD ¢
91202 # ysodaq 109410 {00105 Xeold 33 LSt |6YiLLL fqunosg [epos 12i72i) fiejes 3 aje)] ‘snsaf
: ; ; i H TYDIUITI VHIXI 09 . ..,
€280LC fed 1eN|ooisz GlizeZ'l ! BEISZ0'Y DS'BL MYLGL 3IA0TdWI
. " sziov Anqesia vo . :
: B5¥9C Xe| Suwoou| v i
£€'80.L'C 0661 BYUD 9e¥6.9 Xe1 8Loou| pad 06iCEY su; ando
040 iy joayg | 188G BEOIPB)\ L0}1.8 psigh 058027 BLIBAQ H
1,02 # ysodaq 102110 |00iEE xejpld I3 /57 |8SEre fyunoeg [epog L702L'2 : fiejeg Malpuy ‘epesjss
i LNINLYIHL HILYM 0S .,
LEEEL') Aed 19N 658 \eEly 1616822 DS Bl MYLQL 33A07dW3
| 06ize fygesiavo| i :
0d 002 Lyse Bres felekels Xel alWoou| yO| ! : ST uoneoep
LEEES L 0669 B30 65681 Xej swoou pad| GZiE6. sul ando
040 Jwy ¥o8yo oziee aledpapy| i B5iz6 oy 0G7LiEZ BLUipeAQ 2l
120 # ysodeq j0euQ JuswaIneY | /6iLy) funosg jewog| B0i0F | " fieeg 2 essiien ‘aesg
: AMVLIUDTS OF 4 40y
SLN3INAYd aLvy NOILdIN2S3a
SNOILY20T11V ¥IHLO0 2 gINIFY SONINAVI SUNOH al
Avd 13N SNolLONd3a SONIGTOHHLIM SINIWAVd HIHLO ? SININWISHNIWITH ‘SONINNYI ‘SHNOH VN IIA0TINI

e T e L T

)

TVYNAdnor

T10UAVd

"ouj ‘xeyoled Aq syoifed

uUIsIa AN oHgnd seieAeled SLEY-0S8Y S800

(6-8) #000%



NYrdAd
¢ jo | sbey
|ewinor (joihed

61/0€/80

61/LE/BD -61/91/80

ajeq Moayn

sjeq pu3 - yejs poyad

1oLusia Aynn o

WV 8L:0L 61/.2/80 8reQ uny

qnd seidre|e] G L6¥-058Y S800

T T ————

S102Z'1 AedieN| i 09i689'L b0b9 VLQL IIAOTINI
fAaesiavo)| | "
m XE| 8UIodU| D
: XB| 8woau| pa
§10zz'L Juy 39949 aleoipay| i m 6
5010086E6L # Xayohpeoy Aunosg fepog| i 09!689'} 00:v9 000%192 Apinoy A1y ‘@xng
SHILIAIN OF , 4 4
vaoLL'e Ked 1eN |o0iosz €59/9'1 /0i2€0'S OBy VLGL 3IA0TdNT
L£05 Agesia vo :
va0LL'Z 8528 Byuo 99ipoe Xe | BWoou| O "
00°000'} peLe o L1i9/8 XE] 8woou| pe-| i D0iBYIN uopEoBA
040 Juy Y9 P0ieL a1ealpaly 98!g7e i sul ando L
i zzL0z # wsodeq 10811Q |00i05Z xejald 33 /5v |62TIE Aunoag |epos \Zi80L'y H fieeg I\ BUUOQ ‘UBLLIBYJEST
UADUNVYIN 0Z , 4 »
LEOY0'Z Aed 1oN |aeiszl 0Zi19L £8i/26'C ho'he MVLGL 33A0TENT
8zi6e Aligesia vo
: BLiUEL Xe[ 8ol D 00BN uopeoep
LEOV0'Z 5966 ByY0 sgioze Xe| 8loou pad zZLioby su| aNdo
0d'0 Jwy }22Y9 Stizy aiea|pepy 05607 0ozl 05z1ive CITENG) gl
12,02 # Wsoda( yoaulq [GEiSZ) ueLalney |£6i18) Aunosg [ejoog 02izL0'C i Kiejeg N Bedp ‘eianoy
zq 118’ Ked 1eN [60i6lZ I5iesz 29ie8z'e D07 VLGL FIAOTNT
v8ize Agesiavo| i i i
m 1Zi6e Xel awoou|yo| i i
Zg'118'L 90s€ BYUD 09l Xe | awoou| pad _ 00k uojeoeA
000 Jury %2949 (60694 B} 1sd Sul YieoH |LLige BIEOIPO DOiEW 1S oL
02202 # ysodaq 10e.(q |00i05 xejald 33 /67 |6Si vl Aunoss |epog 29i£8Z'e Kiejeg v mayjep ‘spaqoy
69'881'2 Ked 1aN vBiEL9 £5iz08'Z DO} VLOL IIA0THNI
£0igz Alidesid v "
8zi06 Xe | aLoou| v
648812 9505 Byyo pLiLeZ e 8woou| pa4 £9ive su| ando
040 iy sy | valoy aiBolpay 0£!96€ 0oL 0oe9ise BUILBAD 8
610z # Nsodeg yoena| | SLELL Anoeg [epog 09:18€'2 Aiejeg o sawer ‘a0
G 109'T Ked 18N [ooiool 6819£9 bOiPPE'E otz VLGL 3IAOTINT
._ e Ajgesia vo
15i6L Xe | awoou| ¥ DoiEN oIS
Gli'£09'2 1100 B0 | i Zhizle Xe | aloou| pa4 geis/ su| ando
000 yuy osyn | i BrigY auBoipal 06:006 D0izZ 0056:0% BUILBAD !
8120z # ¥sodeq e [00/004 xejoid 33 /v |ecioz Ajinoag feioog 9/i59€'Z i Aiees 7 uyop ‘weybuuung
m FONVNILNIVIN OF 4 5 4 »
T N N i SLNIWAVd aLvy NOILLdRIDSTa
P T— WIAHLO B GNIZN | SONINUYE SUNOH ai
AVd L3N SNolLonada SONIATOHH.LIM SLNIWAVd ¥IH.LO ¥ SLNINISHNANIZY ‘SONINHVE ‘SHNOH ANYN FIAOTAING
R e - - S T - o © Jowsia AN oand SEIOABIED S LEP-0SBY SBOO
I—<ZM— : o nc l— l— om ><l v ‘ouy ‘xoyofeq Aq sijoifeqd ) (6-4) 00O



NHrEAd
€ {0z abed
jewnor jjoifed

61/0E/80
6L/1£/80-61/91/80

aieQ ¥o3uD
8jeQ pu3 - Uejg pollad

WV 8L:0L 61/42/80 sieQ UM

lous|q AN oudnd selsneeD) SLEP-0S8Y S80I

1662912 Kei 18N [99iag0' 8vige6'L 19372908 NG FIVLOL ANVANOD
: ” 0509 uogeoeA
i 9/90¢e Aingesia vo DOEE ¥oIS
. i vRiLY') Xe| awoou| yo| i £2i696°2 sul Ando
Pisaks jusweiey | Zi018' ¥e| awoou| pad| | 0gizgs‘L DO'BY i awmpsA0
2865702 dsq 110 |60i59) B} 18 SU| Uy[eeH [8Lirry aueopepy| | BLieoL e i i fuejeg (s)uonoesue.j o}
SE0ee't iy 4o8YD 00155 Xejeld 33 L6+ |€8iL06°) Aunoag [epog 091689} DOP9 m AunoH (s)uosiad 0}
{ STV.LOL ANVdINOZ
5G'96E'E Aed 18N (00i00} 9zi028' H 18i9LE'S MYLGL I3A0TANI
: m LS Agesiayo|
3 : ¥0:68€ X aLoaU| D ;
GG'06E'e 8090 BYyo | i 1€i146 Xe] swoou| pe4 : !
0G0 Jwy pe8ug | 60iLL aseoipaly 8ZivL8 su| ando B}
i 92,02 # ¥sods@ J0a.1Q (0000} Xejald 33 LGp |G96ZE fyunoag jepog £SiZ0S'y : Aiejeg V Ja4g ‘neaipnesg
: INSANILNINAANS 0L 4, 4 5
Liezy'L Aed 18N [€9%ES) IS : 16:606'} o'k VLQL IIAOTENT
“ . 016l feesiavo| .
i 12592 xe) swoouj yo| i 0S:0N uopeses
Ligey'l 0590 By | ¢ BGiGEL Xe] swoou[ped| | 1808 su| aNdD
0G0 Y %9942 (£9iE0L JusLaIney |69:/Z aeolpsi| EEiveL 0Giy 008i62 awiIaAQ S
$Z.0Z #sodaq 10810 |00i0S xejyaid 33 167 |ZvigLL Aunosg fepog| LLVEL) Aiejes 3 9.y ‘snsep
i w : : : TYOIUTTD VHLXI 09 , .
v6661'Z Aed 13N |00isz €626 LeirsL'e DSB MYLGL IIAOTNT
; veile Ayoesia v : m
: 8yiaLL Xe| 8woou| yO i
vE66L°Z 086y YD | i c0iL8Y Xe| 8uwoouj pa- : 056N i foI8
0g'0 Jwy joeuD | vLGY 1e0|pay 06iEEY sul ando z
¥Z /0t # wsodaq 102110 |00iGZ Xejald 33 LS |9GiS6) funosg [eroog LA0ZL'Z H Kees malpuy ‘epeissy
" ANINLYIYL HILVM 05 , .,
56'G/9°') Aed JoN |BSiE8 9y 06:802°Z 00 MYLGL FIAOTHINT
eoize Amgesia vo .
0400z Lpse Breg| Zvi8L Xe| suwoou} ¥ : 0Gi9N : $0IS
SE'5LPL 0869 BYUD | | 185671 ¥e] SLoouj pa- czies. | sul aNdo
0do iy joayg | e0ize aueolpa|y JsHA pgio 057Liee CHTTENY) (4!
€Z.0 # ysodeq 108.Q |66%E8 JusLialey |S619EL faunoeg |ewog 80707 | Kiejeg 0 ESSLE) ‘Jeag
i : : AYVLIHOAS OF , 5 s
SLNIWNWAV JLVvH NOLLdI¥2S3a
SNOILY2011V ¥3IHLO 7 giiad SONINYY3 SUNOH al
Avd L3N SNOLLONA3d SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAV ¥3IHLO ? SLNINISYNAINITY ‘SONINYVE ‘SUNOH 3INVN 3IA0TdINE

TVNANOr T10¥AVd

‘oup xeyoled Aq sjjoifeq

1ouIsi AluN 21and SEIBABIED € LEE-0SBY S800

} (6-y) #00CT



AGENDA ITEM 5

Resolution 2019-10 Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20

Discussion:

The preliminary 2019/20 Budget was presented to the Board for review and comments at the
August 20" Board meeting. Clarification regarding several budget items were discussed and
information requested was sent to the Board. There were no further changes and the Board will

not reconsider the rate increase at this time. The Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20 is presented for
consideration and adoption.

Recommended Action: Approval of Resolution 2019-10: Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20 as
presented.

Motion 1%t , 2nd , Carried:

Roll Call Vote



RESOLUTION 2019-10
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/20

WHEREAS, the Calaveras Public Utility District Board of Directors has reviewed the
Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20 presented at the regular Board meeting on August
20,2019; and

WHEREAS, The District Manager has prepared a final budget for approval by the Board
of Directors; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Calaveras Public Utility District Board of Directors has
reviewed the attached Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Calaveras Public Utility District at a Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors on September 10, 2019 by the following vote:

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Directors:

ABSENT: Directors:

ABSTAIN: Directors:

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant

I hereby certify the foregoing resolution is a true and accuracy copy of the Resolution passed by
the Board of Directors of the Calaveras Public Utility District.

Kate Jesus, Admin Acct Assistant Date



2019/20 Budget
RECAP

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES
Water Sales-Temp Water Prog.
FEES
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME SUB-TOTAL

NON-OPERATING INCOME
HYDRO REVENUE
TAXES (M&0)
INTEREST
CELL TOWER LEASES
MHSD REVENUE
NON-OPERATING SUB-TOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME

RESERVES - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROIJ.

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL

MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENSES

2019/20

1,986,600
15,750
10,500
31,750

2,044,600

73,000
117,000
70,000
17,900
10,200
288,100

2,332,700

450,000

2,782,700

2019/20
1,033,000
1,144,700

500,000

2,677,700



Budget 2019/20

INCOME
2019720

Operating
4110 - Water Sales-Residential 1,629,000
4112 - Water Sales-Commercial 347,600
4170 - Water Sales-Agriculture 10,000

Water Sales-Temp Water Prog. 15,750
4230 - Installation Fees 10,500
4970 - Other Income- T&D Proj. Income 5,250
4995 - Miscellaneous 15,000
4996 - Work Done for Others 11,500
Operating Sub-total 2,044,600
Non-Operating
4200 - Pipeline Hydro Revenue 63,000
4210 - Schaads Hydro Revenue 10,000
4240 - Cellular Site Leases 17,900
4923 - Interest from LAIF 70,000
4932 - County Taxes 117,000
4975 - MHSD Revenue 10,200
Non-Operating Sub-total 288,100
Total Operating / Non-Operating Income 2,332,700
Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay 450,000

TOTAL INCOME 2,782,700



Budget 2019/20

EXPENSES

Operation & Maintenance

5230 -
5231 -
5320-
5321
5322 -
5323
5411
5412 -
5421
5422 -
5424 -
5425
5426 -
5427 -
5428 -
5429 -
5430 -
5431
5432 -
5434 -
5510 -

Utilitites Pumping Power
Pump Station Supplies
Water System Super.

- Water Treatment Wages

Water Treatment Supplies

- Lab Fees
- T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor

T & D - Overtime Labor

- T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp.

T & D Contract Services
T & D Equip. Repair & Oper.

- T & D Equipment Rental

T & D Fees & Permits

T & D Taxes

T & D Insurance

T & D Safety & Education
T & D Engineering

- T & D State Dam Fees

T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities
T & D CDPH Fees
Meter Wages

O&M Sub-total

Administration & General

5611 -
5612 -
5614
5615 -
5620 -
5621
5622 -
5623 -
5641
5642 -
5643
5645 -
5647 -
5680 -
5681
5682 -
5683 -
5684 -
5685 -

Manager
Customer Service Rep

- Admin Account Assistant

Extra Clerical-OT
Materials & Supplies

- Office Utilities

Postage & Box Rent
Contract Services

- SS FICA

Unemployment

- Medical Insurance

Retirement-PERS (Admin)
OPEB - Retirement
Director's Fees

- Director's Mileage

Audit & Legal

Dues, Subscriptions, Fees
Engineering-Admin.
Election Expense

Administrantion Sub-total

Total

2019/20

125,000
20,000
112,000
67,500
85,000
7,000
230,000
50,000
85,000
10,000
45,000
15,000
8,000
1,200
53,000
20,000
80,000
70,000
25,000
10,000
26,000
1,144,700

2019/20
120,000
35,000
44,000
3500
25,000
9,000
10,000
40,000
60,000
2,500
230,000
200,000
100,000
2,500
1,000
50,000
40,000
60,000
500
1,033,000

2,177,700



2019/20 Budget

CAPITAL OUTLAY
2019720 Comments

Treatment Plant Improvements
S. Fork Pump Station 70,000 Motor/Pump #1
VWater Treatment Plarit Tmprovethants (SRF) 80,000 Clearwell / Recyle backwash / Combine filter effluent / Backwash

‘ meter / SCADA

150,000

Pipeline / Schaads Hydros
Schaads 30,000 V1 rebuild / Penstock / Piezometer / Spillway / Vegitation ]

Pipeline Hydros (Ponderosa / Main Control Valve /

Garamendi 40,000 Cla-val / Panel replacement / Meter upgrade
70,000
Transmission & Distribution
Vehicle Replacement 50,000/ Equipment / Vehicle replace brown ford (2002/141,993 miles)
Tank Evaluation 30,000 Phase 1 (evaluate priority)
80,000
Line Replacement/System Improvements
In House / Commercial Meter Replacements 30,000
System Line Replacement (Evaluate/Prioritize) 110,000

Outsourced Project (Over 700"

25,000

Pool Station Road - Fire flow, pressure, line size, age (Industrial
area)

25,000

Center Street, MH - Fire flow, pressure, leaks, line size, condition

Russell Road - Aging condition, leaks, fire flow (project to

60,000 : include hydrants/customer meters)
Water Loss Program 30,000
170,000
General & Administration
Billing / Accounting Software Upgrade 30,000 Billing / Accounting Software Upgrade
30,000

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

500,000




L. Attendance

You must routinely interact with other staff, members, vendors and the general public to
effectively meet these objectives. Good attendance is essential to providing these objectives
and is an indicator of effective employee performance.

It is recognized that you will have periodic absences for illness, vacation or personal matters,
but recurring and excessive absences and/or tardiness adversely affects productivity, morale,
work flow and service and directly impacts CPUD’s ability to meet its service goals.

The professionalism that you bring to your position and CPUD is valued and it is anticipated that
you will manage your own good attendance. There are occasions, however, when attendance
guidelines are beneficial and necessary to direct employees and District Manager.

The guidelines are intended to be straightforward and concise. They are subject to
management discretion and allow for flexibility in addressing individual attendance situations.
The District Manager will consider State and Federal laws, family and medical leave issues,
CPUD’s policy, your performance, your attendance history, and individual circumstances when
assessing appropriate steps to correct attendance problems.

CPUD intends to maintain a positive environment that supports its goals while recognizing
individual needs and circumstances. If attendance issues arise, please speak with the District
Manager who can discuss the impact of your attendance on the CPUD’s goals and your
individual performance. Please note that it is your responsibility, however, to understand the
guidelines listed in the Employee Relations, Disciplinary Action section of this handbook.

If you fail to report to work for three consecutive workdays without notice or approval by the
District Manager, CPUD may consider you to have voluntarily abandoned your job.

M. Compensation Plan
All employees shall be paid according to the Salary Structure adopted by the Board of Directors,
with the following guidelines:

e Step A - Starting Pay;

e Step B - Eligible in 1 year from anniversary date;

e Step C- Eligible in 3 years from anniversary date;

e Step D - Eligible in 5 years from anniversary date;

e Step E - Eligible in 7 years from anniversary date.

Step Advancement within Range.

e Unless otherwise specified herein, each employee must receive a satisfactory
performance evaluation and complete the above-required time of employment in order
to be eligible to receive a step increase. Step increases may be given to employees in
less time than above for exceptional work at the discretion of the District Manager.

e All step increases must be approved by the District Manager prior to becoming effective.

11
Calaveras Public Utility District Employee Handbook (May 2014)



Employees on the last step of the Salary Structure may be eligible for a salary increase upon
recommendation by the District Manager and approval of the Board of Directors.

Cost of living increases, when authorized by the Board of Directors, will adjust the Salary
Structure by the amount of increase granted.

All newly hired employees shall be paid at Step A of the salary range for the position to which
the employee is appointed except as provided below. If a qualified applicant cannot be
recruited at Step A of the salary range, the District Manager may authorize an appointment at
an advanced step of the salary range.

N. Performance Appraisals
The District Manager shall conduct annual formal performance reviews of each employee.

Introductory employees shall be evaluated formally by the District Manager on a quarterly basis
and informally at least once a month.

Formal performance evaluations shall be in writing. Evaluations shall indicate effective
performance and also identify areas that need improvement. Formal evaluations shall be
recorded in the employee’s file.

All performance evaluations shall be signed by the evaluator and discussed with the employee.
The employee shall sign the evaluation to indicate that it has been discussed with him/her and
that he/she has received a copy. The employee’s signature does not imply concurrence with
the evaluation.

Unscheduled performance evaluations may be made at the discretion of the District Manager.
The District Manager shall be evaluated by the Board of Directors on an annual basis.

0. Access to Personnel Records

Employees may access their personnel file by giving the District Manager ample notice.
Employee files are confidential and are to be treated as such. Access to employee files is limited
to the following:

Persons Other Than the Employee
Other employees of CPUD may have access to personnel files only if they have a “need
to know.” This means access is limited to:
® Administrative Department staff as they need access in the course of their
normal duties;
* Management considering an employee for promotion or transfer into their
departments; and
* Others only as specifically authorized by the District Manager.

1.2
Calaveras Public Utility District Employee Handbook (May 2014)



(1eak |) vzl abuey
zl/eq eianoy nedp
1] 19340 AN 183eAA

8L02'LE A

Alebeuep

Y&ieah 0)) az) ebuey

L 1/2Q 90| Sewer
11 Jexi0A ANINN J918AA

(s1eaA g|) g/ sbuey
€1/¥Q epelss malpuy
Jojesado d.LAN $8I40

(sleah g) 0z | abuey (sleah /) DL obuey
Z.L/¥Q sueqoy mayjely ¢1/£Q weybuuung uyor
I J@x40AA ANIIN Jo1eAN 111 Jo310AA ANInN Jo1eM
(s1eah ) Doz abuey
0/ 1 nealpneay }alg
SWo)SAS J91EAA
(siead g) a¢ ebuey
leag essuen
day| 8#01A8S 18Woisnd (sieak 1) 1oS pieog
Uewlayiea euuoQq
(s1eak g) ag ebuey Jabeuepy 101sIA
sSNsar a1y
JUEISISSY JUNODOY UIWpPY SWERI||IN JeydoisuyD
oulpne|d ||ig °g poolg pieyoly fesuno) [efe
‘olOilIed "M ‘luoiee]
uyor “IsjuIang pogiio
s10J02.I(] jo pleod

LYVHO TVNOILLVZINVOHO
S1a ALITLLA D178Nd SYHIAYIVO




81T L :91ep aAINIae panosdde pieog

GETULS Z0°0¥S‘CTS |06'89S 6E'EV6'TTS [€9°99S ST'SLETTS |0S°79S 78'€€8'0TS |75'65S €ELTEDTS |I€
06'895 6EEV6'TTS [€9°59% ST'SLETIS |05°C9S 78°cE8'0TS |TS'6SS €E'LTE'OTS |69°95S 8/'678'6S |0€
£9'69$ ST'SLETTS |0ST9S 78'€€8°0TS |25'65S €E°LTE0TS |69°95S 8/°S78'6S |86'ESS LE'LSE'RS 6T
05'295 78°'€€8'0TS |TS'6SS EELTEOTS |6995S 8/°G78'6S |86'€SS LE[SE'6S |TY'TSS T1TI6'8S 8T
75'65S €ELTE0TS |69959% 8/°G78'6S [86°€SS LE'LSE6S |TV'TISS TT°7I6'8S  |L6'8VS ST'88Y'8S  |LT
69'95S 8/'S78'6S |86'€SS LELSEBS  |TV'TISS TT'TI6'8S | L6°8YS ST'88F'8S  |¥99vS 96'€80'8S  |9¢
86'€5S LE'LSEGS |TV'TSS TI'TI6'8S  |L6°8VS ST'88V'8S  |¥9'9vS 96°€80'8S  |C¥vwS 97'669°LS |SC
47 L1 CT'CI6'8S  |L6'8VS GT'88%'8S  |V9'9VS 96'€80'8S | Tv'IvS 97'669°LS |LBOVS 8'v80'LS  |vC
L6'8YS ST'88%'8S | v9'9¥S 96'€80'8S |2V ¥S 97'669'LS  |L80VS 8'¥80°LS |€6'8€S TT8PL'9S  |€C
¥9'9%S 96'€80°8S  |Z¥¥YS 9T'669°LS |L8°0VS 78'780°LS |€6'8ES TT8YL'9S  [80°LES €9°/T¥'9S  |TT
s 97'669LS [/8°0VS 78'780°LS |£6'8ES 128%L'9S |80°LES €9°L2P'9S |TE'SES 0€TCT9S |12
L8°0FS Z8'v80'LS |€6'8€S TT'8VL9S |80°LES €9°/Z¥9S |TE'SES 0ETCT'9S |[€9°€ES 17°6C8'sS |0¢
€6'8€S TZ'87L'9S [80°LES €9°/CP'9S |TE'SES 0£'TZT'9S [€9°€ES 1T°678'SS |€0'CES 8€'TSS'SS |61
80°LES €9'/2¥'9S |TE'SES 0E'TZI9S |€9°€€S 17'678'SS |€0°TES 8€'155'SS  [TS0€S 6.°£82'SS |81
TESES 0E'TCT'9S |€9°€€S 17678'SS |€0°TES 8€'155'6S  |1S°0€S 64°/8T'SS  [90°6CS L9°9€0'SS  |LT
£9'€ES 1T°678'SS [€0'ZES 8E'TSS'SS |TS'0ES 6L'(8T'SS |90'6CS [9'9€0'SS  [£9°LTS €7°96L'VS |91
£€07ES 8€'TSS'SS  |TS0€S 6/°'/82'SS |90°6TS L99€0'SS  |L9°LTS €T96LVS |9€£79TS LT'89SVS |ST
1S°0€S 6L'/8T'SS |90'6T5 L9'9€0'SS  |L9°LTS €T96L'VS |9€°9TS LT'89S'PS  |0T'STS 86'0SEVS VT
90'62S L9'9€0'SS  [L9'1CS €T96LPS |9€°9TS LT'895'vS |0T'SCS 86°0SEVS |16'€CS 6EVYTVS |€T
19'/TS €T'96L'VS |9£'9TS LT'89SVS |0T'STS 86'0SEVS |T6°ETS 6EWPTYS |SLTTS ET'Er6'sS |21
9g'9¢$ LT89SVS |01°SCS 86'0SEVS |I6°ETS 6EPYT'YS |SLTTS ETEV6'ES  |L9TTS €1°9SL'€S |TT
0r1'szs 86'0SEVS |16°€CS 6EVYTPS  |SL7TTS ET'EV6'ES |£9°TCS €T°9SL'ES |¥9°0TS €0'8/5'€S |0T
16'€CS 6EPPTVS |SLTTS ET'EVE'ES |L9°TTS ET'9SL'ES |¥9'0TS €0'8/S'ES |99°61S SO'LO¥'ES |6
SLTTS ET'EV6'ES  [L9TTS €T'9SL'ES |¥9°0TS €0'8/S'€S |99'6TS SO'LOV'ES  |TL'81S 86'PPZ'ES |8
L9'TTS €1°9SL'€S  |¥9°0TS €0'8/5'€S  |99°61S SO'LO¥'ES |TL'81S 86'vVT'eS |€8°LTS v0'060°€S |L
¥9°02S €0'8/G5'€S |99'61% SO'LO¥'ES |TL'8TS 86'vVC'eS |€8'LTS ¥0'060°€S |L6°9TS 1eeve'es |9
99'6T$ SO'LO¥'ES |TL'8TS 86'vvT'es |€8°L1S ¥0'060'€S [L6'9TS 1TTw6'TS  |9T°9TS 1S°T08'CS |S
TL8TS 86'vrT'eS |€8°LTS #0'060°€S |£6°9TS 12Tr6'ts  [91'9TS 16'108'2S |6€'STS ¥6'£99'CS |V
€8°/TS #0'060°€S  |L6'9TS TCTr6'ts  |9T91S 15°T08°2S |6€°STS ¥6'£99'CS |99'V1S 6V TYSTS |€
L69TS T2Zr6'tS  |91°91S 15°'T08'CS [6E'STS ¥6'£99'CS  [99¥TS 6Y'TYS'CS |96°€TS 8e0zv'es |1
jdais adais o dais g dais v dais
6102/8T0T 1e3 |23l
JUNLINYLS AYYIVS

LO1YLSIA ALITILN DI18nd SYYIAVTVOD



AGENDA ITEM 6

Accept: Specialized Utility Service Program (SUSP) Median Household Information
(MHI) Survey

Discussion:
The District contracted with SUSP to conduct a median household income survey. The survey
has been completed and the report was mailed with the Board packet.

A summary of the results determined that the average MHI for the District is $47,540 which
qualified the District as a Disadvantaged Community (DAC).

The Board requested the Manager to contact SUSP for clarification regarding content of survey
information. The District Manager made contact and SUPS which responded stating either
report is acceptable.

It is recommended to accept the version presented at the August 20" Board meeting based on
comments provided and to avoid having multiple MHI surveys.

“In regards to Exhibit E, the inclusion of addresses is legal. As per the MHI guidelines provided by the
state, the methodology states that the final report must include a “Residents List” of those who have and
have not responded to the survey. If there is a concern for privacy, it is permissible to create a redacted
version of the final report for public viewing by marking out the address information on both lists.

As for your concern regarding the comparisons of Exhibit D to Exhibit E, | can assure you that the privacy
of the results is uncompromised. To maintain the infegrity of the survey, the survey numbers are assigned
to each address at random. Therefore, any effort to try and match the survey numbers with the
responding address would not be possible.”

The redacted version of the Final MHI Report will be permissible to present to the public should you have
any additional privacy precautions. No modifications should be made by the district.

As for future applications for grants and/or additional funding you will need to use the original Final MH!
Report document as it complies with California’'s MHI guidelines. These guidelines provide a sound
methodology that all service addresses are accounted for in the study.”

Action: Acceptance of the Medium Household Income (MHI) Final Report

Motion 1%t , 2nd , Carried:




AGENDA ITEM 7

Association of California Water (ACWA) Region 3 Board Ballot

Discussion:
Included in the Board packet is the Ballot for ACWA Region 3 Officers and Board Members.
The Board can concur with the Region 3 Nominating Committee’s recommendation or vote for

individual candidates as noted on the ballot. The Region 3 Ballots are due to ACWA by
September 30th.

Action: None



OFFICIAL 2020-2021

REGION 3 Board Ballot o

ACWAL

Asseciation of California Water Agencies “Sgme 5 . 5 . . i
| cencur with the Region 3 Nominating Committee’s recommended slate below.

CHAIR:
Please return completed e Joshua Alpine, Director, Placer County Water Agency
ballot by September 30, 2019
VICE CHAIR:
E-mail: regionelections@acwa.com e Michael Raffety, Board Member, El Dorado Irrigation District
Wil ALWIA BOARD MEMBERS:

910 K Street, Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95814 e Shannon Cotulla, Assistant General Manager, South Tahoe Public Utility District

e Gene Mancebo, General Manager, Amador Water Agency

e Michael Minkler, General Manager, Calaveras County Water District

e Steven Palmer, General Manager, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

*  Remleh Scherzinger, General Manager, Nevada Irrigation District
You may either vote for
the slate recommended by
the Region 3 Nominating
Committee or vote for
individual region board
members. Please mark the
appropriate box to indicate

your decision. CANDIDATES FOR CHAIR: (CHOOSE ONE)
Joshua Alpine, Director, Placer County Water Agency
Steven Palmer, General Manager, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

| do not concur with the Region 3 Nominating Committee’s recommended slate. | will vote
forindividual candidates below as indicated.

Complete youragency
information. The authorized

representative is determined CANDIDATES FOR VICE CHAIR: (CHOOSE ONE)

by youragency in accordance Shannon Cotulla, Assistant General Manager, South Tahoe Public Utility District
with your agency's policies and Gene Mancebo, General Manager, Amador Water Agency

procedures.

Steven Palmer, General Manager, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Michael Raffety, Board Member, El Dorado Irrigation District
Remleh Scherzinger, General Manager, Nevada lrrigation District

CANDIDATES FOR BOARD MEMBERS: (MAX OF 5 CHOICES)
Shannon Cotulla, Assistant General Manager, South Tahoe Public Utility District
Gene Mancebo, General Manager, Amador Water Agency
Michael Minkler, General Manager, Calaveras County Water District
Steven Palmer, General Manager, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Michael Raffety, Board Member, El Dorado Irrigation District
Remleh Scherzinger, General Manager, Nevada Irrigation District




AGENDA ITEM 8

Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA) Water Symposium (11/8/19)
and Reception at the Murphys Historic Hotel (11/14/19)

Discussion:

Included in the Board packet is an invitation for two upcoming events hosted by Mountain
Counties Water Resources Association including a Water Symposium on November 8" at the
Ridge Golf Course in Auburn, CA and a reception on November 14" at the Murphys Hotel. If
interested in attending, please let the Secretary know and she can RSVP.

Action: None



/\/\ A LOOK INTO THE FUTURE FOR

Mountain Counties CALIFORNIA'S WATERSHEDS
WATER RESOURCES ASSOCIATION

Friday, November 8, 2019 , Location:

The Ridge Golf Course & Events Center

Program: 8:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. 2020 Golf Course Road, Auburn, CA 95602

8:00 a.m. Doors Open/Networking
8:30 a.m. Welcome/Introductions

9:00 a.m. FORESTED LAND PARTNERSHIPS

Case Study: French Meadows Restoration Project

* Andy Fecko, Director of Strategic Affairs, Placer County Water Agency
% Ed Smith, Regional Ecologist, The Nature Conservancy

% Brett Storey, Principal Management Analyst, County of Placer

% Michael Woodbridge, District Ranger, USDA Forest Service

Special Guest: Barnie Gyant, Deputy Regional Forester, USDA Forest Service

10:30 a.m. SOLVING OUR NATURAL RESOURCE CHALLENGES TOGETHER

Thom Porter, Chief, California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
Wade Crowfoot, California Secretary for Natural Resources (invited)

11:30 a.m. SENATOR BRIAN DAHLE
Noon Mix — Mingle — Lunch

1:00 p.m. Arthur Hinojosa, Chief, Division of Integrated Regional Water Management,
California Department of Water Resources

WATER CONSERVATION LEGISLATION FRAMEWORK-UPDATE

Peter Brostrom, Manager, Water Use Efficiency, California Department of Water
Resources

James Nachbaur, Director of Research, Planning, and Performance,

State Water Resources Control Board (Invited)




Program Host |

i
= Water « Encroy + 5t cwrarcdsh i

Symposium Sponsors

CIVIL ENGINEERING

WEST YOST g

et A

ASSOCIATES Auburn Placer

¢ THE WATER GROUP LLC




From: John Kingsbury <executivedirector.mcwrall@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:43 AM

Cc: Barbara TUD Balen <barbjbalen@gmail.com>; Scott CCWD Ratterman <ccwdratterman@gmail.com>
Subject: MCWRA - November 14 Reception - Invitation Reminder

Greetings General Managers and CEO's:

This is a reminder that you and/or your Board members are invited to the MCWRA reception
planned for November 14. 2019. In order to properly provide sufficient "Hors d’oeuvres
and local wine", we ask that you check your availability and RSVP, if you have not done so,
by October 1.

On behalf of Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA), Tuolumne Utilities
District (TUD) and Calaveras County Water District (CCWD), we would like to

cordially invite YOU and your Board members to attend our hosted reception on

Thursday, November 14, 2019.

Date: Thursday, November 14, 2019

Time: 5:30 - 7:30 pm

Place: Murphys Historic Hotel and Restaurant
Hors d'oeuvres and local wine will be served.

Please RSVP to Ginny at ginny.mcwra@gmail.com or call 530-957.8131

Hope you can make it.
Thank You,
John Kingsbury

Barbara Balen
Scott Ratterman



AGENDA ITEM 9

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA) Energy Efficient Audit and Grant Application for
Warehouse Improvements

Discussion:
The District requested CPPA to conduct an energy efficient audit for the CPUD warehouse/shop.
The audit findings showed 5 areas of recommendation.

The District submitted a grant application for 3 of the 5 recommendations which includes
insulation, windows and lighting upgrades. The total grant funding is $6,614 with $1,346 being
the District’s funding cost. The application will be presented for approval at the October 16™
CPPA meeting. Further information will be presented at the next Board meeting.

Action: None



Calaveras Public Power Agency — Grant Application

Date :’l {! Y ’? 7014

Name of CPPA Member Agency Calaveras Public Utility District

Name of Person Completing Form Donna Leatherman

Facility Where Energy Study or Conservation Measures will be installed CPUD Warehouse

CPPA Location Number of Facility 396
Describe focus of Study or Energy Conservation Measures to be Installed

Insulation, window replacement and lighting upgrades

Anticipated Completion Date Within 2 years

Estimated Costs
Insulation 32,500
Windows 780

Lighting 3,334
Total Costs $6,614

CPPA Grant Funding 35,268
CPUD Funding 81,346

Include calculations for the project payback based upon total project costs divided by projected
annual energy cost savings.

Th on sioning Below verifies that the energy study or energy conservation measures will be
e-IERS gning ] 2y 34 gV

irérallec\i\ar the abo@ésan"fbﬁd facilities.
! i =i

;”\W\Mf o AK e
Signature

Mail or email completed Grant Application to CPPA at Government Center, San Andreas, CA
95249




Freedom

Energy Corporation

August 28th, 2019

Energy Efficiency Summary for Calaveras Public Utility District

On August 6th, 2019 Emily Dondero from Freedom Energy Corporation performed an

energy assessmentofthe Calaveras Public Utility District's warehouse facility located on
Gold Strike Road in San Andreas, CA. During the assessment performance of the buildings
and utility using equipment was evaluated. During the evaluation all systems and units that

use electricity and gas were identified. Annual operating hours of the buildings were

estimated.

The first part of this report is a summary ofenergy efficiency opportunities identified for the
Calaveras Public Utility District (CPUD). Then there is a description of existing conditions.
The report lists an energy efficiency project that meets the Calaveras Public Power Agency

(CPPA) grant requirements.

Opportunities

The following measures were identified as energy saving opportunities for CPUD:

e Upgrade lighting to LED lamps/fixtures
e Weather stripping of doors or replacement/upgrade of existing doors

e Upgrade existing heating and cooling units in storage/shop area to mini-split

e Replace single pane clear glass windows with double pane low u-value windows
e Insulation of interior wall between storage/garage

Suggested Project

Below is a project summary with all opportunities listed. Required member funding, the

measures estimated energy savings and estimated project costs are listed.

Calaveras Public Utility District

Est.

Energy Est. Energy Est. NEW
Measure Saved Saved Energy $ SPP Member spp
# Location Description Qty. Est. Cost $ (kWh) {gallons) Saved (Vrs} CPPA Funds Funding (Yrs)
1 | CPUD Lighting 17 $3,334.00 1,898 $161.31 21 $839.00 $2,495,00 15
HVAC
2 | CPUD Upgrade 1 $4,500.00 774 26 $92.52 49 $3,150.00 $1,350.00 15
3 | CPUD Insulation 1 $2,500.00 2,303 - $195.73 13 $2,500.00 $0.00 13
Window
4 | CPUD Replacement 2 $780.00 273 - $23.20 34 $430.00 $350.00 15

CPUD

Door
Replacement

$1,900.00

$13,014.00

$25.37

$498,13

$1,510.00

$8,429.00

$390.00

$4,585.00

Estimated Project Cost: $13,014.00, Member Funds: $4,585.00, CPPA Funds: $8,429.00
Estimated Energy Cost Savings: $515.54

Freedom Energy Corporation

Energy Management, Design, Installation for Independence

CA LIC#947048

freedomenergycorp.com




Freeddm

Energy Corporation

Existing Conditions

CPUD purchases electricity from CPPA. There is use of propane for a heater in the
storage/shop area but that usage is minimal.

The CPUD facility is use Monday-Friday from 7:00am-3:30pm. Hours can vary if there are
emergencies. '

Energy Usage Summary

The last 12-months of electricity use for the facility was10,126 kWh, with a total cost of
$871.29. Propane use is so minimal no record of use amount is available.

Descriptions

There are two buildings on site at CPUD’s location at 439 Gold Strike Rd. The buildings are
a shop/storage/office building and an office space. In the shop building the space is split
between storage, a garage and a metal shop. This building varies with insulation and
building material. In the storage area there is an entrance door with poor weather stripping
and an interior door that is not insulated to the garage area. The lighting is T8 linear
fluorescents. There are two 4'x3; single pane clear glass windows in the storage area. A
ceiling propane heater and a wall AC unit heat and cool the storage space. The garage has
no heating or cooling. There is no insulation in the garage. The garage has an incandescent
high-bay fixture and T8 linear florescent fixtures. The metal shop has no heating or cooling,
and no insulation. The metal shop area is not a conditioned space. Lighting in the metal
shop area is compact florescent lamps and T12 linear florescent strip fixtures. The shop
building has four garage doors. The Calaveras Public Utility District office space at this
location is well insulated, and has one mini-split unit that heats and cools the office. The

office has one entry door with poor weather stripping. The office has one double pane
window with film.

Freedom Energy Corporation
Energy Management, Design, Installation for Independence
CA LIC#947048

freedomenergycorp.com



Freeddm

Energy Corporation

Calaveras Public Utility District Estimated Energy Balance

The following tables give an estimate of what equipment uses how much energy per utility.

Energy Balance

Electricity Energy Balance Summary - kWh

Total kWH HVAC All Other: plug TOTAL 2018-2019
End Use Equipment Lighting loads * | kWh Use
CPUD Use in kWh 7,036 2,882 208 10,126
% of Total 70% 28% 2% 100%
Freedom Energy Corporation 3
Energy Management, Design, Installation for Independence

CA LIC#947048

freedomenergycorp.com



AGENDA ITEM 10

Monthly Water Report

a. Monthly Water report: Water production for August was 53,797,842 gallons from the
Water Treatment Plant. With a daily average of 1,735,415 gallons.

b. Water Treatment Portable Meter Data Report

Discussion:

The District Engineer prepared a memo based on staff findings and discussion as a follow up to
the 3 months of capturing data to compare production from the existing 1972 CFE meter using
the flow meter purchased in February 2019 to assist staff with the investigation of water
discrepancies within the Water Treatment Plant system. Other considerations also noted are
related to chemical cost and reported production compared to water sold.

The Manager requested that the District Engineer include a change order request from TSI to
include replacement of the exiting meter with a Flexim meter and include integration with the
current SCADA project.

The memo and change order from WGA are included in the Board packet with recommendation
to replace the existing meter with a flow meter that will accurately capture the usage at a cost not
to exceed $18,000.00.

Recommendation: Accept the meter data report and recommendation authorizing the District
Manager to proceed with the change order #7827-01 presented by WGA in an amount not to
exceed $18,000.00.



22q AON 120 das Sny Aing aunf Aely ady 1B qa4 uer
-0
- 000°000°0T
- 000°000°0T
a8esn 610z |
000°000°0€
agesn 810z ™
adesn L0z m 000°000°0t
00000005
000°000°09
000'000°0L
%89°LE- %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %00°00T- %C8'C- %cC8'0T- %IV vT- %S 1T %6E'T %0 v %9T'LT- %9T'8T-  SOUBIBHPIP %
STV ISP LSE 0 0 0 0 V8 L6L'ES TVI'62ETS V8T'OVI‘TF 620'6/T'8C TB8B'PELTT BET0TO'TZ 6EETCTIT'6T LSE'THT'OC 6T0C

605°988°V8E TH8'Z90°07 8E9°0E0'87 88T'E0E'SE ¢S6'86L°TF 06S'V8P'8Y L9E'69T'ES LYT'668'Ch Z8Z'OTH'EE E€GS'99E€'TT £L8'080°0Z €£L5°G90°6T Tvb'80T'6T 8T0T
Z88'880°ETY [8T'STZ'0Z7 L6ETSY'TT Vv6'9TZ8'LE ¥66°L0S'SY 99L°LSE'SS 060'6/9'8S v/9TL0'8F 699°€16'SE L8T'LTT'TT 8PI'SZT'0T ¥06'860°€C TIE'TT9WE LTO0T
Iv1i0L 29 NON 10 dag Sny Anr aunf Aepy ady Jenl qoa4 uer

(po1eD4] 423N ) 1011351 AN 21jqnd selane|e)



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

FROM: Matt Ospital, District Engineer M%O

RE: Water Treatment Plant water audit investigations
DATE: September 6, 2019

Purpose:

To present further findings on water audit investigations at the Water Treatment Plant
(WTP) and recommend an imperative solution to be able to accurately monitor flows out
of the plant and incorporate the data into the new SCADA system.

Background:

In reference to the August 2019 Monthly Water Report presented by the District
Manager, staff has been gathering and analyzing data regarding the meter readings
from the original (1972) Combined Filter Effluent (CFE) Flow Meter at the WTP.

Discussion:

As part of water audit investigations, staff has been using a portable flow meter to verify
flow data at the WTP. Upon collecting data at the existing CFE flow meter location, it
has been identified that the (existing flow) meter is reading on average an excess of 475
gallons per minute or 370,000 gallons per day in comparison to the portable flow meter.
It is believed the existing flow meter is the original Foxboro Differential Pressure Flow
Meter installed as part of the original WTP built in 1972. The meter calibration points
were reviewed in 2012 by Telstar and function was reported as normal. Due to the
aging condition of the existing meter and the pipeline, it is recommended to install a less
impactful ultrasonic meter at this location that will be mounted to the exterior of the
pipeline as to not compromise the structural integrity of the pipeline. Currently, the
existing CFE flow meter is housed in a vault outside the WTP. Both the CFE and



backwash pipelines travel through the existing vault. The District intends to address the
pipline conditions with a capital improvement project in the near future.

The backwash pipeline is another critical component of the WTP that if metered could
provide resourceful data through the SCADA system. A new ultrasonic flow meter has
the capability of monitoring multiple pipelines. If the District chooses to proceed with
installation of this new meter, it is recommended to also connect to the backwash
pipeline to be able to monitor its flow as well. The technology of this new meter would
allow for a cost-efficient solution to provide data for both the CFE pipeline and the
backwash pipeline and allow integration into the new SCADA system.

The question was raised at the last District meeting of how the existing CFE flow meter
reading will affect chemical dosages at the WTP. It shall be noted that the discrepancy
in the meter reading has had no effect on the water quality. It was confirmed with the
CPUD Water Systems Superintendent that while the calculated chemical dosage
numbers will change slightly because of the inaccurate flow meter reading, the actual
chemical feed rates will remain very close to what they currently are. This is because
staff uses various performance factors to determine chemical feed rates. The water
treatment plant performance is continually optimized by laboratory testing, and other
operational performance observations to keep water quality within specific parameters.
The inaccurate flow meter reading did not cause any over or under usage of chemical or
create a substandard drinking water product. Disinfection, filter performance and
corrosion control have all been kept within in water quality standards.

Staff received a quote for the purchase and installation of the proposed meter from JPR.
Additionally, staff requested a change order estimate from the current SCADA
contractor (TSI) to purchase the same meter and have them install and integrate into
the SCADA system. The quote from JPR to purchase and install the meter was
$14,414.67. The quote from the SCADA Contractor (TSI) to purchase, install and also
program the meter into the new SCADA system was $17,779.14. The cost breakdown
showed that it would be less expensive to obtain the same meter through TSI. An
additional benefit of obtaining the meter through TSl is the continuity of having TSI
already onsite and extremely familiar with the CPUD system as they are working
towards finalizing the SCADA project.

Further Discussion on Water Audit Exercises:

Identifying and resolving the discrepancies in the CFE meter is a crucial step to improve
water auditing exercises moving forward. The data provided by the portable water meter
at the WTP and total customer meter readings from June 20t to July 20t 2019 portrays
that there is approximately 372,792 gallons of non-revenue water,

! “Non-revenue water” is an industry standard term that accounts for the sum of specific types of water
loss and any authorized, unbilled consumption that occurs within a distribution system.



Based upon the data collected by the portable meter, this “non-revenue water” accounts
for roughly 1% of the total water treated by CPUD. In general, a 10 to 20% allowance
for unaccounted water is normal (Zacharia M. Lahlou, 2001)2.

Recommendation:

It is essential that the District install an accurate flow meter device on the CFE pipeline
to efficiently track treated water entering the distribution system. It is recommended to
install one new ultra-sonic flow meter that has the capability of monitoring both the CFE
and backwash pipelines and integrating the data into the new SCADA system.

#2528
MEMO CFE & BW Meter - 2019-09-06.doc

2 Zacharia M. Lahlou, P. (2001). Leak Detection and Water Loss Control. National Drinking Water
Clearinghouse.



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

ORDER NO. 1

DATE August 6, 2019

STATE: CALIFORNIA

Contract for: Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project

COUNTY: CALAVERAS

Owner: CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

To: Technical Systems Inc. (TSI) (Contractor)
You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications:
Description of Changes DECREASE INCREASE
(Supplemental Plans and Specifications Attached) in Contract Price in Contract Price
Revisions to Plans and Specifications $17,779.14
Subtotal $0.00 $17,779.14
NET CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE $17,779.14

JUSTIFICATION:

To be provided for meter purchase, installation and SCADA integration:

*Project Management
*Engineering Services: Submittal and procurement
*Field Services and Programming:
oMeter setup, integration into the PLC and final testing services.
<Materials:

oDual Channel Permanent Meter Flexus US-F721.MC dual channel with 2 pair of clamp-on flow transducers

and mounting hardware,

The amount of the original Contract :
The amount of the Contract will be Increased by the Sum of :

The Contract Price Including this and previous Change Orders will be:

This document will become a supplement to the contract and all provisions will apply hereto.

$185,978.00

$17,779.14

$203,757.14

Recommended

Matt Ospital, District Engineer (Date)
Accepted

Technical Systems Inc. (Contractor) (Date)
Approved

Donna Leatherman, District Manager

(Date)




AGENDA ITEM 11

Managers Comments

a. Monthly Report (attached) Review and discussion of report updates sent with the Board
package.



Manager’s Comments September 2019
Items listed below are work in progress that are presently not Agenized however open for status reports
and or comments and discussion.

10.

CRWA - Prop. 1 Funds - Manager is working the CRWA and is submitting a TA application to
the Station for Prop. 1 funds which will be used for the leak detection program and possible
AMR meter reading upgrades.

LAFCO — MSR review — Sept. Nothing to report. Met with John of Lafco to review the District
draft MSR and discussed additions based on the recent proposed increase, and results of the
MHI survey. Items will be sent when available. LAFCO is scheduled to review and approve at
their October 2019 meeting.

Update on Legal Counsel Review - Legal counsel review of proposal is still pending. The
Manager and Chris Williams will resume the review during the month of September.

Schaads Large unit — Sept.- nothing to report (Staff is still working on contact with vendors to
determine the repair or replacement of the actuator at Schaads.)

2019 February Storms Damages (FEMA 4431-DR-CA) = Staff and FEMA representative
completed the site inspections and submittal of paperwork. We are working with ACWA/JPIA
insurance adjuster to review claim and follow up with FEMA. Next steps to complete damage
repairs.

Red Hawk Reservoir Repairs — Repairs pending fall 2019. This project is included in the FEMA
February Storm damage list of projects.

EAP’s Jeff Davis — Sept. A draft of the revisions is currently under review prior to resubmitting
to CalOES.

EAP - Middle Fork - Annual The district will conduct the Annual Orientation for Middle Fork
Dam with w/EBMUD & JVID on November 20, 2019 at Pardee Center. Updates we be
completed and sent to CalOES and FERC once the exercise is completed.

Court Street/Foley Line Extension — Sept. Nothing to report Plans are being drafted for the
project to proceed to construction.

Calaveras County Public Work - Draft Trench and Pavement Restoration (Dig Once)Policy —
Staff will review and prepare comments. the Draft of the revised policy is available for review
and comments until September 20. District staff will work with local partners to review and
provide comment to the Department.



September 2019

The end of the first year of the 2019-2020 Legislative Session is upon us, with September 13 marking the
final day for the State Legislature to pass legislation this year. Governor Gavin Newsom will then have until
October 13 to sign or veto all of the bills that reach his desk this month.

CSDA will be in the Capitol lobbies sharing the voice of special districts until the final vote is cast. You can
hear the after-action report straight from our lobbyists at the Legislative Update Luncheon on Friday,
September 27 at the CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibitor Showcase in Anaheim, CA. Register at
conference.csda.net.

Inside this edition of the Take Action Brief:

Fee Prohibition Legislation Clears Key Fiscal Committee...........cooiii i
Email Retention Bill Headed to the Governor

Local Infrastructure Funding Measure Needs Ten Votes
Pension Bill Will Force Public Agencies to Make lllegal Payments...........ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiee e
Supreme Court Improves Local Government Defense Against Inverse Condemnation Claims...................

2019 Student Video Contest Submissions Due September 30..........ovin i e, 7

Learn More, Utilize Resources, Join Today, and Stay Informed

Contact a local CSDA representative near you!

Dane Wadlé Northern & Sierra Networks danew@csda.net
Colleen Haley Bay Area Network colleenh@csda.net
Cole Karr Central Network colek@csda.net
Steven Nascimento Coastal Network stevenn@csda.net
Chris Palmer Southern Network chrisp@csda.net

Get additional resources at the TAKE ACTION center online at www.csda net/advocate/take-action P2 g e |1



» REVENUE, FINANCES, AND TAXATION

CSDA'’s long range policy priority on revenue, finances, and taxation is to ensure adequate funding for special districts’ safe and
reliable core local service delivery. Protect special districts’ resources from the shift or diversion of revenues without the consent of
the affected districts. Promote the financial independence of special districts and afford them access to revenue opportunities equal
to that of other types of local agencies.

Fee Prohibition Legislation Clears Key Fiscal Committee

SB 13 (Wieckowski) Despite several Legislators either abstaining or voting “No,” SB 13 was passed
out of the Assembly Committee on Appropriations on August 30 with minor amendments that do not
address CSDA'’s opposition.

Prior to this vote, SB 13 passed out of both the Assembly Committees on Housing and Local Government
with some positive amendments that removed fee prohibitions for water and wastewater charges.
Unfortunately, the legislation continues to restrict crucial revenue for fire protection, parks, and other local
services.

SB 13 is attempting to stimulate the development of accessory dwelling units (ADUs) by severely limiting
development impact fees for these structures. The Assembly Committees on Housing and on Local
Government passed the bill without any “No” votes, a sign of the Legislature’s concern over California’s
housing challenges.

Specifically, SB 13 prohibits development impact fees on ADUs smaller than 750 square feet, and
significantly limits the impact fees that may be charged to larger ADUs. Given that revenue for local
governments is tightly restricted by the California Constitution, fees are one of the few ways that special
districts can offset for the indirect costs of growth. Impact fees are critical for park and fire protection
districts to adequately serve the very people the Legislature hopes to house in ADUs.

During the Assembly Local Government Committee hearing, North Tahoe Fire Protection District staff
testified to the potential risks associated with prohibiting development impact fees and made several key
points regarding the risk the legislation poses to life and property throughout the State of California. You can
view this compelling testimony and find a sample letter of opposition at the CSDA Take Action Page at
csda.net/take-action. Visit the page today to download a sample oppose letter.

SB 13's next stop will be the Assembly Floor to be voted on by the entire body. Should it be successful
there, it will return to the State Senate for a vote in concurrence of Assembly amendments before heading
to the Governor. Be sure to register your opposition today and have your voice heard.

If you have any questions about SB 13, please contact CSDA Legislative Representative Anthony Tannehill
at anthonyt@csda.net.

Get additional resources at the TAKE ACTION center onfine at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action P ag e | 2




» GOVERNANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

CSDA'’s long range policy priority on governance and accountability is to enhance special districts’ ability to govern as independent,
local government bodies in an open and accessible manner. Encourage best practices that avoid burdensome, costly, redundant, or
one-size-fits all approaches. Protect meaningful public participation in local agency formations, dissolutions, and reorganizations,
and ensure local services meet the unique needs, pricrities, and preference of each community

Email Retention Bill Headed to the Governor

Assembly Bill 1184 (Gloria), which will require all public agencies to store all transmitted emails related
to agency business for at least two years without reimbursing local agencies by claiming it is in
furtherance of the California Public Records Act (CPRA), is headed to the Governor’s desk. We need
your help in asking the Governor to veto the bill.

To be clear, AB 1184 not a transparency bill, it is a data storage bill. The public will have no greater access to
public records under AB 1184. This bill creates no new disclosures or exemptions of records in the CPRA. This

bill only mandates that public agencies retain all emails related to agency business for two years, not that they
release them.

In actuality, this bill will harm the public's access to public records. As highlighted by the Department of
Finance's analyses of AB 1184, “[t]he retention of non-pertinent e-mails and the need to search through those e-
mails, particularly for less specific CPRA requests, increases the amount of time needed to complete CPRA
reguests. This makes compliance with the CPRA more difficult in these instances and produces worse outcomes
for persons and entities submitting those requests [emphases added].”

Additionally, AB 1184 will add millions of dollars in costs annually to the state and local agencies, including
special districts. Public agencies will be forced to pay for additional data storage space as well as hire additional
staff to sort through the millions of emails that are exempt from disclosure under the CPRA but mandated to be
retained under AB 1184 in order to respond to public records act requests. Without the ability to be reimbursed

for this costly unfunded mandate, public agencies will be forced to either raise fees and taxes or cut services to
the communities they serve.

Please visit CSDA’s Take Action Page at csda.net./take-action to download a sample veto request letter for
AB 1184.

Get additional resources at the TAKE ACTION Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action P & ge |3




» INFRASTRUCTURE, INNOVATION AND INVESTMENT

CSDA’s long range policy principal regarding infrastructure, innovation, and investment is to encourage prudent plannf_ng for
investment and maintenance of innovative long-term infrastructure. CSDA supports the development of fiscal tools and incentives to
assist special districts in their efforts to meet California’s changing demands, ensuring the efficient and effective delivery of core local
services.

Local Infrastructure Funding Measure Needs Ten Votes

Legislation to provide special districts and other local agencies with a new mechanism for
infrastructure funding needs ten more “Aye” votes to clear the State Assembly.

Assembly Member Cecelia Aguiar-Curry received reconsideration on her ACA 1 after the measure received
44 votes in the 80-member State Assembly. As a constitutional amendment, ACA 1 requires approval by
two-thirds of both houses of the State Legislature (54 votes in the Assembly and 27 in the Senate) to be
placed on a statewide ballot for adoption by California’s electorate.

If approved by voters, ACA 1 would then allow local voters the option to approve infrastructure funding for
special districts and other local agencies with a 55 percent vote. This is the current vote threshold for school
bonds.

California’s constitution requires special districts to achieve two-thirds voter approval for parcel taxes and
general obligation bonds, while cities and counties must earn a simple 50 percent plus one majority
approval of general taxes. Special district taxes and general obligation bonds must be spent on specific

- purposes, while general taxes can be used for any purpose.

ACA 1 would not change current vote thresholds within the constitution, but rather would add a new 55
percent threshold mechanism for local infrastructure funding. Special districts and other local agencies
choosing to avail themselves of the new infrastructure funding mechanism would be required to meet

enhanced accountability and transparency provisions that go above and beyond existing requirements.

CSDA and over 40 special districts have adopted support positions on ACA 1, and we need more districts to
join the effort and ask their legislators to provide this important new method for funding sorely needed local
infrastructure projects.

To learn more and download a sample letter of support, visit csda.net/take-action.

If you have any questions regarding ACA 1, please contact CSDA Legislative Representative Anthony
Tannehill at anthonyt@csda.net.

Get additional resources at the TAKE ACTION Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action Fage |4



> HUMAN RESOURCES AND PERSONNEL

CSDA’s long range policy priority on human resources and personnel is fo promote policies related to hiring, management, and
benefits and retirement that afford flexibility, contain costs, and enhance the ability to recruit and retain highly qualified, career-minded
employees fo public service. As public agency employers, support policies that foster productive relationships between management
and employees, both represented and non-represented.

Pension Bill Will Force Public Agencies to Make lllegal Payments

Senate Bill 266 (Leyva), which will require public agencies to directly pay retirees and/or their
beneficiaries disallowed retirement benefits using general fund dollars, is likely to be passed by the
Legislature and sent to the Governor in the next week.

As amended, SB 266 places 100 percent of the total liability for such overpayments on public agencies—
abdicating all responsibility previously held by CalPERS to ensure that retirement benefits are calculated
and administered correctly. As such, SB 266 is a de facto and retroactive benefit enhancement measure
that will further strain local agency budgets at a time where retirement obligations are effectively eliminating
agencies ability to provide critical services for the public.

In 2012, the California State Legislature passed significant public pension reform legislation known as the
Public Employees' Pension Reform Act (PEPRA), which took effect January 1, 2013. While the reforms
were significant, they led to confusion as to what may lawfully be offered as employee pension benefits. As
a result, some public agencies and their represented employee organizations came to agreements on
benefit packages that did not meet the new legal standards to be considered a pensionable benefit. Those
future retirement benefits, which were being paid for by employers and employees into pension systems
such as the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), were at some point determined to
violate the law and were terminated.

Terminated benefits that violate PEPRA are considered “disallowed benefits.” Under current law, once a
benefit is determined to be disallowed, both the employer and the employee cease making future payments
on that benefit and past contributions from the employee are returned to the employee, while past
contributions from the employer are applied towards future payment. Unfortunately, in the case of a retiree
that received the disallowed benefit, the pension system must recoup the overpaid benefit from the retiree.
They must do so because it is unlawful to pay out a benefit that is not legally allowable or earned.

SB 266 removes all responsibility by CalPERS to ensure benefits are reviewed, calculated, and
administered correctly. Instead, SB 266 places sole responsibility on the employer—even if the employer
exercises their right to have CalPERS review their compensation proposal as proposed in Section 5 of the
measure. Additionally, recent amendments further remove accountability from CalPERS to provide the
proper guidance needed by local agencies on compensation proposals. The lack of accountability by the
administrator of public retirement benefits will lead to more confusion and compliance challenges for public
agencies.

To be clear, Senate Bill 266 will require agencies to issue unlawful, payments to former employees and/-or
their beneficiaries in perpetuity. Continued payment of a disallowed benefit to a retiree would constitute a
gift of public funds, in violation of Section 6, Article 16 of the California Constitution. Such violation would
leave a public agency left to defend itself from costly litigation lawsuits filed by members of the public.

CSDA is continuing to oppose SB 266 and will be asking the Governor to veto the bill. Should you have any
guestions about this legislation, please contact CSDA’s Senior Legislative Representative, Dillon gibbons,
at dillong@csda.net.

Get additional resources at the TRAIKE ACTION Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action Page |5




» LEGAL ADVOCACY

CSDA is the leading legal advocacy voice for all special districts regarding public policy in California and actively tracks and reviews
cases of significance affecting special districts in state and federal courts. Under the guidance of CSDA’s Legal Advisory Working
Group, CSDA files amicus briefs and opines on court cases when appropriate.

Supreme Court Improves Local Government Defense Against Inverse Condemnation Claims

The California Supreme Court issued a decision on August 15 that may improve special districts’
defenses when a private property owner alleges a taking or damaging of private property, also
known as inverse condemnation. In City of Oroville v. Superior Court of Buitte County, the Supreme
Court reviewed its first inverse condemnation case in two decades, and ultimately issued a decision
that raises the bar on what plaintiff (i.e., the private property owner) must show to prevail in a case
against a public entity.

Like the United States Constitution, the California Constitution requires the government to pay just
compensation when it takes private property for a public purpose, such as using eminent domain power for
necessary infrastructure projects or utility easements. An inverse condemnation action is an eminent
domain action initiated by a person or entity whose property was taken or damaged for public use, as
opposed to by the public entity. For example, a district may be held responsible under inverse
condemnation if a tree falls into an electrical line and causes a fire, even if the tree was outside the utility
right-of-way and the utility maintained proper clearances between the tree and its lines.

The details of the Oroville case center around a dental practice that suffered damage when raw sewage
began spewing from the toilets, sinks, and drains of its building. In 1985, three dentists (plaintiffs) purchased
property and constructed an office building. State and local laws in place at the time required the installation
and ongoing maintenance of a backwater valve (BWV) on the private sewer lateral for the building, but no
BWV was ever installed. In 2009, sewage backed up into plaintiffs’ building. The dentists contended the
City of Oroville legally responsible for the property damage, because it was caused by the sewer system's
failure to function as intended. The City argued that the damage occurred because the dentists failed to
install a backwater valve, which was legally-required by the Oroville Municipal Code, and would have
prevented sewage from entering their building in the event of a sewer main backup. The California Supreme
Court reversed the judgment of the Court of Appeal and ruled in favor of the City.

The California Supreme Court announced a new test for causation: “the damage to private property must be
substantially caused by an inherent risk presented by the deliberate design, construction, or maintenance of
the public improvement.” The decision is also significant because it permits assessment of “whether the
damages were the result of a risk created not by the public improvement, but by the acts of the private
property owner.”

The Court concluded the City was not liable for inverse because the plaintiffs did not prove the City had
unreasonably designed, constructed or maintained the sewer main. The record showed the City's sewer
system was well maintained and designed and constructed consistently with then prevailing industry
standards. Second, government conduct is presumed to be reasonable and a plaintiff must rebut that
presumption with evidence the government acted unreasonably. The dentists were not able to do so0, and
“the City did not act unreasonably in expecting private property owners to comply with the law.”

If you have any questions about this case or how it may affect special districts, contact Legislative Analyst —
Attorney Mustafa Hessabi at mustafah@csda.net.

Get additional resources at the TAKE ACTION Center online at www.csda.net/advocate/take-action Page |6




> DISTRICTS MAKE THE DIFFERENCE

Districts Make the Difference was created fo increase public awareness and understanding of special districts across California. The
campaign website, www.districtsmakethedifference.org provides a public place to learn more about special districts and the positive

effect they have on their communities, while also serving as a resource for districts to download useful materials, collateral, and
information.

2019 Student Video Contest Submissions Due September 30

Districts Make the Difference 2019 Student Video Contest submissions are due September 30.
Spread the word to students within your special district’s service area. Contest information,
posters, and more are available at DistrictsMakeTheDifference.org.

Students are encouraged to be as creative as possible when making their 60-90 second videos. That's

correct, the length of the videos has also been extended! Students can now create videos up to 90 seconds
long.

Do you know a student who may be interested? Do you know a teacher, principal, superintendent, or school
board member that can help promote the contest? Resources are available on the Districts Make the

Difference website to help you promote the student video contest on your website, social media, or in your
office.

Start spreading the word using these resources available at Districts\MaketheDifference.org/video-contest:

° Flyer/Poster

° Contest Scholarships Graphic

° Contest Scholarships Banner

° Steps to Enter Graphic

° Statewide Voting Graphic

° Sample Newsletter/Website Content

Chapters are also encouraged to hold a local contest in conjunction with the statewide competition. A toolkit
detailing how to facilitate a local contest is now available. Last year, the Alameda County Special Districts
Association, Contra Costa Special Districts Association, and Santa Clara County Special Districts
Association all held local contests and selected a local student winner from their communities. Contact your
public affairs field coordinator for more information.

Hosting a local contest is a wonderful way for students to learn about your special district and potentially win
a scholarship! Promotional materials including a flyer and the social media graphics are also available on
the Districts Make the Difference website at www.DistrictsMakeTheDifference.org/video-contest.

For more information about the contest and to watch last year’s winning videos, visit the Districts Make the
Difference website.

Get additional resources at the TAKE ACTION Center online at www csda net/advocate/take-action Page |7




TAKE ACTIZN BRIEF

nnnnnnnnnnnn D R N P T Ty

> OTHER WAYS TO TAKE AchON

Learn More

CSDA’s next and final conference of the year is the 2019 Board Secretary/Clerk Conference in November
12-14 in Seaside, CA. Whether you are a new or seasoned board secretary/clerk, continuing education is
essential to keeping current on the many aspects of your job. In an effort to expand educational
opportunities for this important position in special districts, and to provide an opportunity to recognize
individuals who invest the time in becoming trained in the various components of the job, CSDA created this
certificate program.

The conference will also include two optional pre-conference workshops: Writing Minutes and Meeting
Notes OR Effective Presentations. In Addition, there are 10 NEW advanced attendee session options
including advanced courses for returning certificate holders and a revised first-time attendee track.

Check out the official 2019 Board Secretary/Clerk Conference page at csda.net/boardsecretary to register
and view the complete schedule!

Utilize Resources

Have you completed CSDA’s Administrative Salary & Benefits Survey yet? CSDA launched a new online
survey tool that provides a user-friendly format for entering and accessing important salary and benefit data.
Districts that complete the survey can receive $125 off the purchase of the final results and customized
reports. Downloadable survey results and reports will be available this fall. For examples of the data
collected and reported in this survey, visit csda.net/member-resources/salary-survey or contact us at
membership@csda.net.

Join Today

Join an Expert Feedback Teams to provide CSDA staff with invaluable insights on policy issues. Email
marcusd@csda.net to inquire about joining one of the following teams:

e Budget, Finance and Taxation e Human Resources and Personnel
¢ Environment ¢ Governance
e Formation and Reorganization e Public Works and Contracting

Stay Informed

In addition to the many ways you can TAKE ACTION with CSDA’s advocacy efforts, CSDA offers a
variety of tools to keep you up-to-date and assist you in your district's legislative and public outreach.
Make sure you're reading these resources:

« CSDA’s weekly e-Newsletter
e Districts in the News
* CSDA'’s CA Special District Magazine

Email advocacy@csda.net for help accessing these additional member resources.

Get additional resources at the TAIKE ACTION center oniine af www.csda.net/advocate/take-action FPage |8




AGENDA ITEM 12

Director’s comments are comments by Directors concerning District business, which may be of
interest to the Board. This is placed on the agenda to enable individual Board members to
convey information to the Board and to the public. There is to be no discussion or action taken
by the Board of Directors unless the item is noticed as part of the meeting agenda.

Directors Comments (Save the Date: Board Training — Tuesday, November 12, 2019)

a. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder 9/16/19 — Director Lavaroni
b. CAMRA — Meeting Report 8/21/19
c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 10/4/19 — Director Blood

AGENDA ITEM 13
Closed Session:
a. Notice of Board Vacancy
Convened: Reconvened:
Action:
Report to Secretary
AGENDA ITEM 14

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting October 8, 2019)



